



TOWN OF MENDON PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT

20 Main Street

Mendon, Massachusetts 01756 Phone: (508) 473-0600 Fax: (508) 478-8241

Email: parkcomm@mendonma.gov

mendonma.gov/parks

Meeting Date: 2/6/2023 Meeting Location: Hybrid Minutes Approved: _3/3/23__

Members Present: Tom Belland, Dan Byer, AJ Byrne

Members Absent:

Parks Director: Dan Byer

Others:

The meeting was called to order at 9:10am with Dan and Tom in attendance in person.

Dan and Tom discussed the beach project.

Dan and Tom reviewed the eagle scout project to replace the siding on the classroom and discussed the electrical service.

Dan updated Tom on the town dumpsters. The changes that were proposed and discussed at the last meeting are not taking place this fiscal year so we don't need to worry about this now.

Dan and Tom discussed the budget hearing and upcoming plans for a lake meeting on water quality.

Dan and Tom discussed field use. They discussed Mendon Upton Youth Soccer and Soccerfest. As discussed previously we will waive the fees for Soccerfest in recognition of the work MUYSA is doing on a new shed for Grover field. Dan said they owe \$224.75 for the 25% min for their fall 2023 request or the full amount would be \$1,348.50.

Tom made a motion to waive the Soccerfest Fees in recognition of the Grover Shed replacement project, Dan seconded, and all approved.

The commission reviewed the other fall 2023 field use requests. We will need to meet with the leagues to discuss specifics if they want to take advantage of the 25% min capital improvement waiver program.

Meeting Date: 2/6/2023

Inside Corner

Tetreault, Sundays April 16th, 23rd, 30th. May 7th, 14th, 21st, 28th. June 4th, 11th, 18th, 25th. July 9th, 16th, 23rd, 30th. August 6th, 13th, 20th

Lacrosse

Clough Wed 4/27-6/7 11x

Soccer

Grover

Mon-Fri 4:30-7, Sa 9-12

NYB

Grady, Pezzella, Grant, Tetreault 4/1-6/30 Mon-Fri 4-8, Sa/Su 9-8 Clough same minus Wed

NYS

Lowell, Wagner 4/1-8/31 M-F 4-8, SaSu 8-8

Tom made a motion to approve the fall 2023 use requests, pending payment of any outstanding balances, Dan seconded, and all approved.

Dan and Tom discussed the basketball courts and summer program. Dan is working on pricing and we had discussed waiving their fees in consideration of a contribution to this project.

Meeting Date: 2/6/2023

Dan and Tom reviewed the draft annual report. All approved.

Dan and Tom discussed paddle nights. In the end we lost \$155. Both agree it's worth trying again this summer.

AJ joined the meeting in person at 9:31am.

The commission reviewed the summer programming. Dan updated the board on his meeting with Alan and Jenn. They discussed the Junior Counselor and Counselor In Training programs. Alan and Dan are recommending we pay \$12 an hour for the Jr positions instead of \$10. Tom and AJ agree.

The commission discussed the maintenance crew and plans for this summer.

The commission discussed the AED's. Dan is still waiting on a response from Softball but Soccer and Baseball are on board. AJ suggested we try and get sponsorships and shared a photo from his vacation of an AED with a sponsor sign.

The commission discussed the lake. Dan shared the Board of Health is planning a joint meeting and he will send the date to the commission.

Meeting Date: 2/6/2023

Tom left at 10am.

Dan reviewed the discussion on the dumpsters with AJ.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:09.